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Malave, Erin

From: av mailbox [av@aavidps.com]
Sent: Menday, November 01, 2010 11:43 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principal Place of Business, Mailing Address, and Email for AAVID PRESENTATION
SYSTEMS, LLC; Document File # LO7000000213

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our company recently moved to ancther location, and we are needing to update the address
for our current principal place of business and our mailing address. | would also like to make sure that
you have my email on file for all electronic correspondence. My email address is: av@aavidps.com.

Our new principal place of business is:
A.AV.1.D. Presentation Systems, LLC
4592 Woodwind Dr.

Destin, FL 32541

Our new mailing address is:

A.AV.1.D, Presentation Systems, LLC

11275 Emerald Coast Pkwy W
“Suite 6-418

Miramar Beach, FL 32550

Our 2010 Limited Liability Company Annual Report Document File # is: L07000000213. Please let me
know if any additiona! documentation is needed to successfully complete this update in your system.
Please send me an email or call when this request has been processed. | appreciate your time and
assistance. Have a great day.

Sincerely,

Brittany Deslonde,
Office Manager/Customer Support Manager
A A V.1.D. Presentation Systems

Office: (850) 502-4154 - Ext, 103

Fax: (504) 617-7300

av@aavidps.com .
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Please visit us at Www.aavidps.com for more information on our products
and services!
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